FTA Cooperative Procurement Pilot Program Pre-Proposal Meeting Notes

August 9, 2004  1 p.m.

DOT Headquarters
Jim LaRusch of FTA’s Office of Chief Counsel provided an overview of the Cooperative Pilot Procurement Program (CPPP) focusing on a couple of important points.

1. Our intent is to look at the proposals that come in, work with the proposers, and select the most promising three.  These three can then bring in others who are interested in participating, including those who may have proposed but were not selected.  Information on the three selected will go out on the website as well as by email to those who have registered (150-160 so far).

2. The contracts that come out of this program will be eligible for purchases at the 90% federal level for the length of the contract.  They could use FY09 funds, for example.

Questions & Answers (Unless otherwise identified – answers were provided by Jim LaRusch.

1. (Dan Duff, APTA) – You said you would select the 3 most promising proposals but that afterwards others could join.  Would the principle proposers still control the size of the market?

· We will work with the consortium to control that.  We won’t dictate to them.

2. (Wright Parkes, WMATA) – During the period of adding the groups, who will have the final say?

· The grantees will.  We will work with them, but we won’t control it.

3. (Cliff Henke, NABI, Inc.) – How do we handle assignability of option?

· We have asked each group to address it in their proposal.  It is a concern.  We are concerned we could have an enormous contract with no end in sight.  We want realistic numbers.

4. (John Cline, C2 Group) – Have you developed any evaluation criteria?  Is there a checklist for grantees?

· Yes, the list is in the Federal Register notice.  The initial issues discussed in the notice, while unusual, are important.

5. (Jerry Roetting, SORTA) – Is there a size limit?

· No, there is no size limit.  We have left it wide open.  It’s not in the selection criteria.

6. (Gary Willms, Gillig) – This adds another layer of facilitation.  What is achieved by adding this program?

· In addition to following Congresses’ direction, we hope to develop lessons learned and to provide what worked best to other grantees.  This will be part of the report to Congress.

7. (Unidentified) – Does it require each pilot program to select a single award to a single manufacturer?

· There are programs that allow for multiple awards.  We have put no limits.  The consortiums should state what their approach would be.

8. (Joel Abraham, New Flyer) – Has the FTA considered a funding cap?

· We have, but decided at this point not to.  There are no additional funds in this program.  The grantees will get the same funding they would normally receive.  This program, however lets them put in less matching money.

9. (Jack Leary, JKL Solutions Inc.) – It sounds like FTA will select the Pool leaders.  Is there any preliminary indication on what the pools will look like or what types of equipment.

· No, we have not received this type of information yet.  The informational requests we have received have been mainly to add names to the email list.  We’ve heard anecdotal information that groups are considering 40’ diesel and some interest in CNG and BRT.  We are open to those as well.

10. (Unknown) – Is there any interest in hybrids?

· We haven’t personally heard of any.

11. (Jack Leary, JKL Solutions Inc.) – Comment:  Hybrid has come out as well as trackless trolleys.

12. (Fran Hooper, APTA) – The report language talks about buses.  This doesn’t preclude rail?

· No, not at all

13. (Don Carnell, Triangle Transit Authority) – What is the timeline?  How soon could a grantee obligate funds?

· As quickly as the groups can manage.

14. (Don Carnell, Triangle Transit Authority) --  There are no budget constraints on the timeframe?

· No, the only timeframe is the report to Congress after the buses are delivered.

15. (Don Carnell, Triangle Transit Authority) – Who will be on the selection team?

· We don’t have that final yet.  I am not certain that this will be made public anyway.

16. (Anne Miano, Patton Boggs for Denver RTD) – In terms of your initial discussion that the 90% match is valid for the extent of the contract, are option years included?

· Yes, multiyear and option year contracts would receive the 90% match.  Any sort of contract vehicle is valid.

17. (Dan Duff, APTA) – Would FTA be willing to extend the due date for proposals?

· We have not had that discussion internally.  We would consider it and will get the Q&A’s on the website and by email.  IF there is an extension we will get a notification out in the same way.

18. (Jerry Roetting, SORTA) – The program mentions outreach efforts.  What do these include?

· The extent of it has not been solidified.  Much of it will from what we learn about the program.  We will of course provide assistance during the procurement process.

19. (Cliff Henke, NABI) – It sounds like you have a lot to evaluate.  Do you have any estimate on your timeframe for selection?

· The federal register notice provides for 90 days.

20. (Elaine Burick, FTA Region III) – How will the funds be administered?  Will they be transferred to FTA’s Office of Research, Demonstration and Innovation (TRI) to be awarded?

· No, the funds will continue to be awarded as 5307, 5309, and 5311 funds normally are.  The Office of Program Management will have to make an adjustment in TEAM to obtain the 90% match.

21. (Elaine Burick, FTA Region III) – Will there be a lead agency for the award?

· That is up to the proposal.  Some will have multiple contracts, some may be for a single award.  One size fits all is probably not the answer.

22. (John Cline – C2 Group) – Do you have plans to make announcements or send information to your regional offices?  Last week there was confusion about the 90% match.

· We will continue to work with them.  Information was sent to all of them.

23. (Jerry Roetting, SORTA) – What are the reporting requirements?

· The consortium will assist the research office in putting together the report to Congress.

24. (Leslie Rogers, FTA Region IX) – Could a bus contract go beyond 5 years.

·   The statutory five-year rule pertaining to rolling stock (49 USC 5326(b)) applies to any contracts under this program.  Although contract performance may extend more than five years from the contract date, only five years’ requirements may be purchased.  For a more complete explanation of FTA’s interpretation of the statute, please refer to Circular 4220.1E, paragraph 7m, and footnote 22.

25. (Don Carnell, TTA) How should we request an extension to the deadline for submitting proposals?  A number of grantees are worried that the New Starts Report is due at the same time.

· (Will Sears, FTA Chief Counsel) – Does anyone have a concern about an extension?

· (Jim LaRusch) – What is an appropriate deferral?

i. (Don Carnell, TTA) – 30 days

ii. (Dan Duff, APTA) – October 1st or 30 days.

· (Jim LaRusch) – Is there concern in the other direction.  That it shouldn’t be extended.

i. (Jack Leary, JKL Solutions) – We would be concerned if it went beyond 30 days.

26. (Wright Parkes, WMATA) – Can FTA or APTA use their websites to create a matchmaking site for potential participants to identify one another?

· (Dan Duff, APTA) – We would need to look into it.

· (Fran Hooper, APTA) – We could put up the names of the people at the meeting.  We will see what else we can do.  APTA has a number of listserves that are available for their members to use on a number of topics.

27. (Fran Hooper, APTA) – In the Federal Register notice, FTA expresses concern about not destabilizing the industry or private sector.  How is your review of the proposals going to take this into account when we select the consortium?

· (Jim LaRusch) We will look at all of these things in context.  If someone said they wanted to have an open-ended contract for all bus purchases in the U.S., that would be destabilizing.

· (Will Sears)  There are some variables we could look at such as the scope of the contract, the percent of the industry, whether it is a single vehicle or a single manufacturer.

· (Jim LaRusch)  It’s important that we do no harm.

28. (Fran Hooper, APTA) – Is FTA going to make public who has submitted proposals.

· (Jim LaRusch)  This has not come up in discussions.  In the initial phases there would be little to be gained from it.

· (Rita Daguillard) Normally we don’t discuss all the proposals.  We just publicize who has been selected.

· (Jim LaRusch)  If two proposals were substantially similar, we may ask them to work together.

· (Rita Daguillard)  Sometimes we say the number of proposals we have received, but not the names.

29. (Fran Hooper, APTA) – Sometimes the industry can learn from what has been proposed but was not selected.  This would give them ideas.  Can this be made available?

· (Rita Daguillard)  We could describe what we have received, perhaps in the report to Congress as well.

30. (Don Carnell, TTA) – Will the FTA craft a separate grant for this?

· No, whatever the normal source of funds is, the TEAM system will allow for a 90% share.

31. (Leslie Rogers, FTA Region IX) – Comment:  Theoretically all the funds from the agencies would need to be available at the same time if the pooled procurement is set up in certain ways.  FTA may need to look at the soundness of the financial plan and draft a legal document to permit a consortium to make one purchase.

32. (John Cline, C2 Group) – Couldn’t the agencies do the procurements individually and not with a pooling of their grant money?  Then when the announcement goes out that a pool has been formed, they put out the procurements individually to meet all their state and local requirements.

· (Leslie Rogers) – That is accommodatable.  But I would think that we would be trying to lessen the administrative burdens.  Why would each agency need to replicate the burden when one agency could be the lead

33. (Cliff Henke, NABI, Inc.) – Comment:  We need to examine the process itself beyond joint specifications.  When you have multiple agencies with their own terms and conditions it’s a problem for the industry.

34. (Leslie Rogers, FTA Region IX) – PENNDOT had a consortium to purchase “x” number of buses over “x” number of years.  What were FTA’s lessons?

· (Elaine Burick Region III) – We have had a lot of issues in closing out that one.  In a later procurement a grantee took the lead for about 8 properties because of the problems with the status of the state’s procurement.  We learned we were able to streamline all the certifications by having one person take the lead.

· (Nancy Greene, Region III) – The PENNDOT grant was a long time ago, was politically charged, wasn’t easy to manage, and the vehicles weren’t satisfactory.  Later a grantee handled the procurement for a number of grantees for several types of vehicles and this went very well.

35. (Unknown) – I thought we were trying to keep this simple and each property would obligate its own money.

· The program is broad enough so it permits multiple contracts because of individual state requirements.  The program permits us to look at all of these elements in terms of their potential.

36. (Wright Parkes, WMATA) – Who is going to be the buying entity?  Will there be one or a series of contracts?

· That is up to the grantees involved.  We will look at the pros and cons for each one.

37. (John Cline, C2 Group) – My understanding is that FTA does not have a set structure in terms of the number of contracts, participants, etc …  The full range of options is open, right?

· Yes

38. (Orange County) – Comment – We would appreciate a 30-60 day extension

39. (Orange County) – It states we can seek reimbursement for admin costs, how do we do that in TEAM

· It would be part of your cost allocation plan

40. (Orange County) – References are made to Internet technology.  What are you looking for?

· Congress did specify using Internet technology to the extent feasible.  Some proposals will be rudimentary, some will be complex.  It is hard to put a definition to this.

41. (Orange County) – Do we need to have at least 1 partner identified in order to submit a proposal.

· As a practical matter it would be difficult to select you for the top three without at least one partner agency.

42. (Unknown) – Please clarify how the 5-year limitation on contracts applies.

·  The statutory five-year rule pertaining to rolling stock (49 USC 5326(b)) applies to any contracts under this program.  Although contract performance may extend more than five years from the contract date, only five years’ requirements may be purchased.  For a more complete explanation of FTA’s interpretation of the statute, please refer to Circular 4220.1E, paragraph 7m, and footnote 22.
43. (Unknown) – What if Congress eliminates the 5-year rule in reauthorization

· It depends what happens.  We will make any necessary adjustments.

44. (Leslie Rogers, Region IX) – Comment:  FTA may need to have some receptivity to the notion of allowing pre-award authority for outreach costs.  This may be a valuable approach.

· (Jim LaRusch) – We haven’t really thought of this, but we could entertain a request.  There is nothing stopping someone from asking.

· (Will Sears) – This request would probably come after selecting the initial 3 groups.

NOTE – although this was the only pre-proposal meeting we anticipate, attendance was not a pre-condition to participation in the program.  In addition to posting them on our Internet site, FTA is providing these meeting notes to everyone who registered for additional information through the Internet site.
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